Anderson County Board of Education 402 Bleckley Street, Anderson, South Carolina 29625 June 21, 2010

Board Members Present: Ms. Brenda Bradberry, Mr. Mike Brock, Mr. Randy Price, Mr. Dale Martin, Mr. Steve Garrison, Mr. David Draisen, Mr. Jeff Kubu, Mr. Shawn McGee, Mr. Joey Nimmer, Ex Officio

Board Members Absent: Rev. Dr. Rufus Mitchell

Call to Order: Mr. Draisen called the meeting to order. Mr. Garrison presented the invocation. Everyone joined in the pledge of allegiance to the American Flag.

Approval of Agenda: Ms. Bradberry made the motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Martin seconded the motion, and the Board agreed unanimously.

Approval of Minutes—May 17, 2010 Meeting: Mr. Martin made the motion to approve the minutes. Ms. Bradberry seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved.

Recognition of Media and Patrons / Public Comment Period: Mr. Draisen welcomed visitors: Mr. David Brooks, Ms. Lee D'Andrea, Mr. Steve Uldrick, Mr. Bill Baker, and Mr. Larry Young.

Consideration of District One Tax Anticipation Note (TAN): Mr. Garrison made the motion to approve the Anderson School District One TAN. Ms. Bradberry seconded the motion which was approved by the Board members.

Consideration of District Four Bond Issue: Mr. Price made the motion to approve the resolution for the bond not to exceed \$650,000 for Anderson School District Four. Mr. Brock seconded the motion. Ms. Lee D'Andrea explained the Bond will be used for building maintenance, security and two small busses which will make taking small groups of students on trips more cost efficient rather than having to take a small group on a large bus. She stated District Four did not believe this was the time to ask for a tax increase. Ms. Bradberry asked if this is part of the 8% money. Ms. D'Andrea confirmed that it is part of the 8% money. Mr. Larry Young told the Board they are retiring some debt and believe maintenance of the school buildings will result in more efficient results concerning upkeep. Mr. Price commended School District Four for having a proactive maintenance schedule. After the discussion the Board approved the motion unanimously.

Consideration of District Five Tax Anticipation Note (TAN): Ms. Bradberry made the motion to approve the TAN notice for Anderson School District Five not to exceed \$8,000,000. Mr. McGee seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously to approve.

Anderson County Alternative School Report: As of May 17, 2010, the number of students enrolled in the Alternative School was 125.

Administrator's Report: Mr. Nimmer reported:

A. The summer meeting of the Anderson County Delegation will be held June 28th in County Council chambers at 5:30 P.M.

Page 2 of 2 Minutes June 21, 2010

Financial:

- **A. Tax Collections YTD vs. Budget:** At this time tax collections are good with some property tax delinquencies which will continue to be collected for one more month. State dollars can come in after the end of the fiscal year.
- **B.** Assessment Totals: Mr. Nimmer reported assessment totals are holding mostly steady with some variations primarily due to sluggish auto sales.

Old Business:

County Board Projects Update: There is nothing to report at this time.

New Business:

- A. ADM Accounts Payable:
- **B. SFS Accounts Payable:** Mr. Kubu made the motion to approve the ADM accounts payable and the School Food Service accounts payable as presented in the monthly claim. Mr. Brock seconded the motion and the Board approved unanimously.

Meeting Adjourned Respectfully submitted,

Ms. Brenda Bradberry, Acting Secretary of the Anderson County Board of Education This is a true and correct copy of notes taken at the meeting.